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VIA HAND DELIVERY

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2™ Floor (filing room)
PO Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

ETUAG S A UYIIHIIS

RE: License Application of Agway Energy Services, LLC for approval to offer,
render, furnish or supply electricity or electric generation services as a supplier of
retail electric power; Docket No. A-2011-2277881; Report on PJM Load

Serving Entity Status

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

By Order entered April 12, 2012, in the above-captioned matter, the Pennsylvania Public
Utility Commission (“Commission™) granted the Application of Agway Energy Services, LLC
(“Agway™) for a license as an electric generation supplier (“"EGS”) in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania. Importantly for purposes of this notice, Ordering Paragraph No. 3 requires Agway
to submit “proof that it is a PJM registered load serving entity as a party to the reliability
assurance agreement, or that it has a contract with an entity who is such a party” with 120 days
from the date of the Order. The 120 day period expires on August 20, 2012.

The purpose of this letter is to inform the Commission that on August 13, 2012 Agway
expects to submit it application for membership to the PIM, and it is hopeful that the application
will be approved before August 20, 2012. 1t is possible, however, that the PJM approval may
take longer than expected. Accordingly, Agway hereby requests an extension of the 120 day
requirement, as a contingency, and only to the extent necessary to allow PJM to complete its
process. Agway will submit proof of its load serving entity’s status as soon as it becomes
available from PJM.
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If you have any questions regarding this notification or request for extension, please do

not hesitate to contact me.
7%@

Todd S. Stewart
Counsel for Agway Energy Services, LLC

TSS/das
Enclosures

cc: Bureau of Technical Utility Services
Terence X. Mclnerney, Agway Energy Services, LLC
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